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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘%b
United States Department of Justice
Washington 25, D.C.

April 29, 1946
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
BY SPECIAL MESSENGER
Rear Admiral Sidney W. Souers

Director
Central Intelligence Group
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glst and Virginia Avenue 6o oweass _dd races ] mevoouass X
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Dear Admiral Souers: e

R g

I have reviewed tne draft of a proposed CIG directive concern-
ing "policy on clearance of personnel for duties with Central
Intelligence Group", enclosed with your letter of April £5,
1946.

The minimum investigation of CIG personnel as set forth in the
directive would appear to be satisfactory from the standpoint
of determination of an individual's qualifications in the light
of the personnel standards from the security standpoint set up
in the directive. I would lilke to suggest that tne provision
that a minimum of 10 years honorable government service where
there 1s no subsequent information creating a suspicion of dis-
loyalty or question as to discretion may constitute the basis
for clearance of an individual for duties with the Central In-
telligence Group may make possible the entry of unsatisfactory
persons into the employment of the Central Intelligence Group.

It is believed that there are many persons in government em-
ployment for a period of ten years or more and who have what
appears to be unblemished records insofar as integrity and
loyalty is concerned who do not make satisfactory employees
for the Central Intelligence Group from the security stand-
point. I would like to suggest that consideration be given
to eliminating this provision and that an investigation be
required of all persons, or that they must have undergone a
satisfactory previous security investigation.
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